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FOC ShareWave

Caar Mr Czumalk,

The fallowing waming will Be placad in the wser mantiab for all devices
that use the Sharewave radic.

WABMNIMNG. [n aceordance with FCS guidelings, the device should be
lecated such that it is & minimum of 4" (10 emj {rom all parsuns during
operation o avoid exposure @ hanmiul lavals of f radiation®.

The MPE disiance of 10 am has been caiculated aszuming a paak aulput
power of I00mWY into & &dBi antemna.

Sharewave wolld like to remove this waming if an SAR evaluation of the
syslem shows that 1he SAR doas not exceed 1.5 Wikghe when measurad st
the edge of the plagtic antanna anclosurs,

Sharewave are aware that the use any othet antenna with the systam witl
require the antenna 1o have OdBI gain at the band &dge (1o ensurs the
resbictad band emissions remain balow the FOC limit) and the system SAR
will need o be re - evaluated

Sincerely, e
Michagl Perkins M/Zﬁv-
Fringipal RF Design Enginoar

Sharsytfave |, Inc
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